,.ﬂ&..,\ GOVERNMENT OF GOA
PENS Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
&w Forest Department, Panaji-Goa
Telefax:-0832-2224748.
Email: dcfme-forest.goa@nic.in
No. 6-857-2019-20-FD/ /€0 C Dated: 08/07/2019

Asadha 1% Saka 1941.

To,

The Dy. Conservator of Forests,
North Goa Division,

Ponda, Goa.

Sub:- Proposal for Four Laning of existing Goa/Karnataka border-Panaji, Goa
section of NH-4A between Km 97.000 to Km 153.075.

Ref: . “Your Letter no.S/FCA-135/PO‘N/DCFN/TECH/2019-20/362/687 dated
02/07/2019.

Sir,

With reference to the letter dated 02/07/2019 in the above mentioned subject it is
to inform that the area requested for diversion is more than 01 ha. where in the
Compensatory Afforestation has to be raised in equivalent non-forest land as per the

extent of the area diverted & as per the FCA guidelines 1980.

Hence you are requested to update CA details in the Part-II and re-submit the
proposal. Therefore the 04 nos. proposal file is returned hereby for taking necessary

action at your end please.

Yours faithfully,
—Agobooly

(Jabestin A., IFS)
Dy. Conservator of Forest
Monitoring & Evaluation

“Swachh Bharat, Swachh Goa”
“Clean India,Clean Goa”



